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Bt. 8, Frederick, Hé. 21701
11/23/74

Dr, Janes B, Rheads, Archiviat
The dational Archives
Washingten, D.C,

Dear Dr. Rhoads,

In the Hevembur iasue ef Medicsl Timeg Dr. John K, Lattimer, the urelegist yeu
alehenized inte a "patholegist" eor "ether expert,” elaims that yeu let him moke tests
on the clething of the late Presidant Kennedy.

Hia exact werds on page 41 are, "This hus been tested en Pruesldent Konnedy's
eriginal Lnio] ahirt by oene eof ua.," The feetmets ciatation id-ntifies the urclegist
you eenverted inte a pathelegist as this "eno ef us." (page 55)

I write te ask that yeu rveencile this cluim, which £ huve me r-usen te deubt,
#lth your representatiens te me and what I regard as ef mere signilicanee, your ropresese
tations te Judge Cesell in C.A. 2569~T0 as well as these madc en your behall By ethers,

How why do I net deubt your persemally-selected expert? “ecause ef all the new
expartige he estaklishes feor himgelf in this aingle srticle:

On "rubber er hemmsseat” (p. 42);
On motien and thu now shysies as cited-

Travelling ut ssue 2,000 fest per secend a bullet did "aspume an almest
sidevays pesitien”( p.44); after which it was
"mow travelling partiully backwards" (p. 44)
"travelling sidewuys, as well as serewhat kackwards" (p. 44;
"travelling sluest & baekwards" (p. 45)(his empbacis
"going sackwarda" (p. 45).

I de hepe you can ugree that when ene men with ene fell artiele can de this much
damage to Webster and Newter simultaneonsly and at the sswo time enjuys the exce tisnal
confidence yeu imparted in hin, his werd ean't be deubted.

Se, Bocause of yosur represuntations of fact te Judge Gesell I am asking hew
ceme yeou lat Dr. Lattimer "make tests em the clsthing ef the lute Prouidont Kemnedy."

In previeus esrrespendence yeu have sseught te justify delays in reaspense that
vielate the regulatiens you are puppescd to ohserve by claiming that it is because you
antiei sate I will file lawsuits. In this case, the lawoult was £ilud and cums te an end
feur yoars age.

Far e it frem m: te auggest that lawyera sheuld no® be consulted about reprosente-
tiens mude under sath te a fuderal judge. I den't. But I de kelieve that when this is a
suit yeu can't anticisiate I'1l file and thoy alse have ne reassen te suspect I will, the
eemplisnce with yeur regulatiens might eaaily e spoeded up by a menth or se.

Particularly in the light of the weat recemt expressien of the Cengress and the
veshemenee with which it waa expreased.

Sineeraly,

Hareld Weisbherg



